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Nadeem Jan

From: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2020 1:45 PM

To: afgans@who.int

Cc: 'ABBAS, Waseem'; 'KHAN, Faizan'; 'MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe'; 'Naila Nizam'; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: [EXT] RESIGNATION LETTER

Dear Dr. Sher Afghan, 
 
As per policy an employee is liable to serve one month prior notice period or pay one month salary to the 
company in lieu of notice period. He has violated resignation policy which is against the rules of the program 
and organization. 
 
Kindly inform him to serve one month prior notice period or deposit one month salary cheque to the company. 
In case of non-compliance his resignation will not be accepted and his contract will be concluded. 
 
Kindly inform us by tomorrow regarding his decision.  
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 11:17 AM 
To: Shahid Ali <shahidali@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: AFGAN, Sher <afgans@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] RESIGNATION LETTER 

 
Dear Shahid,  
 
Kindly process the resignation as per agreed SOP. 
 
Thank you, Waseem Abbas  
 
 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: "AFGAN, Sher" <afgans@who.int>  
Date: 09/09/2020 11:14 (GMT+05:00)  
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>  
Cc: "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>, "BAIG, Asad" <baiga@who.int>, "SHAKEEL, Samiullah" 
<shakeels@who.int>  
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] RESIGNATION LETTER  
 
Dear Waseem  
 
Please find below Mr Habib Ur Rehman's resignation from the position of UCPO Mantoi. 
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He has already joined the position of UCO Mantoi wef 03 September 2020. He informed this office in due 
course verbally. His written resignation has arrived today due to lack of internet facility in his area. 
 
Please forward his resignation to CTC for further processing. 
 
THANKS 
Sher Afgan 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Habib Wazir <wazirhabib31@gmail.com> 
Date: 9 Sep 2020 10:37 
Subject: [EXT] RESIGNATION LETTER 
To: "AFGAN, Sher" <afgans@who.int> 
Cc:  

Respected Sir, 
 
                       With humble submission, it is stated that I was serving as UCPO at UC Mantoi Tehsil shakai. I 
tried my best to perform all my duties with honesty. 
 
  Now I have been selected as Social mobilizer (SM)-UC Mantoi. According to the roles and organizational 
terms, this is my responsibility to share my resignation letter  with you before I join my job as the Social 
Mobilizer. 
 
   Therefore, I am resigning from the post of the UCPO of UC Mantoi. So, Please accept my resignation letter 
of UCPO of UC Mantoi, Tehsil Shakai. 
 
Regards 
Habib ur Rehman  
Uc mantoi tehsil shakai  

 


